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ameliorate the condition of the country
with the least possible delay.

One of the most noteworthy results
of the new policy has been that there
were already several political meet-
ings held without a police force being
sent to aggravate the people, and to
excite disturbance so that the police
might have an excuse to break up the
meetings and to silence the speakers
by batoning them. As a consequence,
the mectings were as orderly as any
political meetings in England or Scot-
land.

Under Mr. Balfour's regime, there
is no doubt, many

would have becn
clubbed, as at Woodford and Ennis, or
perhaps killed by firearms of the
police, as was the case at the celebrated
meeting at Mitchelstown in 1857,

EDITORIAL NOTES.

Tue closing days of the Pan-Presby-
terian Council, in Toronto, werelargely
devoted to clubbing Romanism for the
love of God. Rev. James Kerr, of
(ilasgow, was perhaps the most pas-
sionate batonist of the number, and
judging from the extreme narrowness
of the views he advanced we can hardly
believe that he formed one of the party
who took a trip across the con-
tinent. He has boldly and with
malice aforethought placed himself on
record as believing that * Roman
Catholics must be excluded from all
political offices ;" which sentiment goes
to show that he has become a full-
plumed ‘‘Equal Righter.” We merely
wish to remark that were a Catholic
priest to make a like pronouncement
in regard to our Protestant fellow-
citizens, there would be a tremendous
boiling up and bubbling over of the
Calvinistic kettle. It is lamentable
that men of such small minds and
large prejudices should be given a
representative character in assemblies
such as the one lately hold in Toronto.

Rev. Dr. LaiNa, of Dundas, made
a very fair second edition of Rev.
Dr. Kerr. His complaint appeared
to be that the Catholic
Canada, particularly in the Province
of Quebec, was altogether too wealthy.
In the latter province, he stated, with
that the Church
actually held properly valued at §140,-
000,000 and, korror of horrors! she
appeared to be still accumulating .
We fear the
holds a place in the breast of Rev.
Mr. Laing. We beg to ask him if
Presbyterian money has ever been
used for the purpose of building
Catholic institutions, or if Presbyter-
ians have ever been taxed in the
slightest degree for that purpose.
No one, we think, will have the
hardihood to make such an insinua-
tion. If Catholics, with their own
money, desire to build fine churches
and fine convents, they have a perfect
right to do so, and any such interfer-
ence with that right as Mr. Laing has
been guilty of is simply a piece of

Church in

a tear in his eye,

grm-.nA(-.‘\'(:d monster

impertinence. He and his com-
panions have so little regard for
the glory of their own Church

that they will not delve deeply into
their pockets to erect magnificent
temples wherein to worship ; but they
would, as they did before, had they
the power, confiscate —or, to put it
more plainly, steal — the beautiful
temples erected by Catholic devotion
for the worship and glory of the Al-
mighty.

Tue New Lord Mayor of London,

Stuart Knill, is a Catholic. Consider-
able " opposition was  manifested

towards his election by that class of
paople who are forever shouting' that
they arc the champions of civil and
religious liberty. It is gratifying to
note that the boorish bigots of Kng-
land are every year diminishing in
number ; and the day is not far
distaut, we have much reason to hope,
when a man will not dare raise his
voice against the bestowal of honors
on a fellow-suhject because of his
creed.

QuiTE a breeze was created in the
Anglican Provincial synod which met
a few days ago in Montreal, when it
was proposed to send an address to the
Pan-Presbyterian  Alliance then in
session in Toronto, congratulating
them on the success of Presbyterianism,
and expressing the hope that it might

- the way of those who wish to make use

Churchism are
over Dr. Langt

advocates of Broad
very indignant

somewhat unexpected stand ; but if’ he
really believes in the divine institu-

tion of Anglican P'relacy, surely he

Tur  Republican
France are so annoyed at the general
devotion to our Lady of Lourdes that
they have devised what they think isa
clever plan to put petty obstacles in

authorities of

of the water of the miraculous fountain,
With this object in view they have im-
posed a customs’ duty at the gates of
Lille and other towns on all Lourdes
water, though it is in mno
mineral water, being pure as it issues
from the fountain. This is about as
reasonable as it would be to tax water

sense

from the River Jordan,whichisoccasion-
ally brought to America for use in the
administration of baptism, and is also
regularly used for the baptism of
members of the Royal family in Eng-
land.

Tur statistics of the Jesuits have
been recently published, showing that
the order consists of 12,927 members,
of whom 5,701 are priests, 3,718 scholas-
tics, and 3,508 lay brothers. Of the
full number, 1,764 are in Italian Prov-
inces, 2,863 in French, 3,412 in Ger-
580 in Spanish, and 2,308 in

Of the latter there arein the
United States 1,162, and 249 in Canada.
Preserving the general proportion of
priests, there would be now in Canada
about 110 priests and 139 scholastics
and lay brothers. As the last do not
take part inthe ministry we would have
110 active Jesuits amid a population of
4,832 679, against whom the Ontario
fanatics are anxious to wage a war of
We could easily count
up fully as many Protestant parsons

man,
English.

extermination !

who are by far more aggressive and
virulent than these so much abused
Jesuits, and who are doing less effic-
ient work. If Canada is to begin at
all the work of expelling people from
the country on account of their relig-
ion, we would lose little if a commence-
ment were made with such busy-bodies
as the Wilds, Hunters, McVicars, and
Douglasses. The Jesuits, at least, are
business, which
these Habbakuk Mucklewraths are not
doing.

minding their own

Tur Congregational Church Com
mittee of Washington, D. C., recently
refused to allow the obscene and slan-
derous lecturer, Justin D. Fulton, to de-
liver one of his lectures in that church.
By so doing they showed a religious
sentiment which evidently has no
place in the breasts of the trustees of
the Congregational Church of Toronto,
who allowed Dr. Fulton to minister to
the congregation of Dr. Wild’s Church
for some months while the latter was
travelling in Europe. It may be pre-
sumed that the trustees in Toronto
considered the two doctors very much
on a par with each other.

was right in refusing to commit him-
self and his Church to declare virtually
that the divine institution may be set
aside by men. Dr. Langtry’s error
consistsin this, that he seems not to be
aware that the Anglican Episcopacy
and ministry are no more Apostolic
than the DPresbyterian ministry.
Apostolic succession and jurisdiction
are to be found only in the Catholic
Church, and the learned Rev. Dr.
Langtry will find out that this is the
case if he will only continue his in-
vestigations into the divine Constitu-
tion of the Church.

Tur Rev. Dr. Carman, General
Superintendent of the Methodist body,
whose unceasing attacks upon Catho-
lics we have frequently had occasion
to repel, was the spokesman of a
deputation from the ‘‘Ecumenical”
Council of the Methodists to the
¢ Ecumenical " Council of the Presby-
terians. Theintention was, of course,
to make manifest the unity of Chris-
tian doctrine as believed by the differ-
ent sects, but the General Superin-
tendent felt himself obliged, like
Balaam, to blurt out the truth after
showing the points of similarity be-
tween the religions of Wesley and
Knox. He said they worship the same
God, believe in the same Christ, and

sing the same hymns. All this is
partly true, though the plan of

salvation is very different in the
theories of the two Churches, and

there are hymns sung in each

continue to prosper. Dr. Langtry said
he did not wish Presbyterianism to pros-
per. Presbyterians should enter the
Anglican fold so as to procure Apostoli-
»al succession, which they have not at
present. A resolution was then passed
unanimously declaring the good feel-
ing of the Anglicans for Presbyterians,
but carefully avoiding the expression
of. any desire for the progress
of the , Presbyterian system. The

of them which would be re-
garded as heresy in the other. But
{ Dr. Carman added the amusing re-
mark. ““The Methodists cannot
‘sw:lllow some of the Presbyterian
"doctrines.” When it is considered
that the supposed ‘*errors of Roman-
ism " constitute the pretence on
account of which Dr. Carman detests

would also detest Presbyterianism by
reason of its errors: but, strange to
say, he declared his admiration for
them—** The Methodists hold in great
admiration its stalwart polity and
robust doctrines,”  The robust doc-
trines  of Presbyterianism are un-
doubtedly its fatalism and persecution
of idolatrous Papists. Wesley was an
ingrained with
John Knox, but he held Calvinism to
God.
would not have expressed his admira-
tion for it as Dr. Carman did: but

we presume that Methodism is in the

persecutor, equally

be injurious to He certainly

throes of transformation from the

chrysalis state. It is now just enter-

ing on its second century.

Tue reply of Dr. Blaikie, the Chair-
man of the Presbyterian Alliance, to
Dr. Carman, was just as amusing as the
greeting of the Methodist divine. He
expressed the hope that both denomina-

tions would continue to labor in con-
cord to accomplish the teaching and
preaching of Christ. It would be in-
teresting to learn from one or other of
the two divines how far there is con-
cord regarding the doctrines which
Methodists cannot swallow, but which
the Presbyterians gulp down without a
grimace.

Tur North Wales Calyinistic Metho-
dists passed a resolution at their last
conference urging all adherents of that

body to use their influence to have
Bible teaching introduced into the
Welsh Public schools. This body was
represented as a Presbyterian organiz-
ation at the Pan-Presbyterian Council,
so that it may reasonably be inferred
that Presbyterians are really in favor
of religious education in the schools,
provided the education be non-Catho-
lic. The Rev. Dr. Gerhart, of Pennsyl-
vania, also expressed in a speech at the
PanCouncil the opinion that children
should be thoroughly educated in their
This sentiment was re-
We may con-

religion.
ceived approvingly.
clude also from this that the resolutions
of the United States General Assembly
against the religious teaching of the
Indians is aimed solely against the
Catholic Indian schools.

DIOCESE OF LONDON.

VISIT OF THE BISHOP OF LONDON TO
THE PARISH OF KINKORA,
Special to the CATHOLIC RECORD.

For the past couple of months the
people of Kinkora and Logan parish
have been looking forward to the first
visit of the chief pastor of the diocese,
His Lordship Bishop O’Connor. He
arrived from Stratford on last Satur-
day about four in the afternoon and
was met at the Huron road by the
parishioners in their carriages, and
escorted by them to Kinkora. On Sun-
day the church was filled to the doors.
High Mass was sung by Rev. Jos. Ken-
nedy, pastor of St. Mary's, London.
There were about fifty candidates for
confirmation, wiom His Lordship put
under a very searching individual
examination. They bore the ordeal
very well, and acquitted themselves
entirely to the satisfaction of their ex-
aminer, who gave them greas praise
for their intelligent answering. Be-
fore administering the sacrament he
spoke a few words of earnest exhorta-
tion and impressed on the children its
great importance and efticacy and the
solemnity of the step they were about
to take.

He then administered the sacrament,
anad afterwards gave a short instruc-
tion to the children and the congrega-
tion. He said that by baptism they
had been made children of God and
heirs to the kingdom of heaven, and
by confirmation they were made
strong and perfect Christians. They
would at all times receive the grace of
strength to resist temptation and per-
form the duties required of them, but

they must correspond with that
grace to have it effectual. It takes
a lifetime to become a perfect

Christian in the highest sense of the
word. Perfection consists in the per-
fect discharge of our duties towards
God. They had received, and would
continue to receive, the grace to be
perfect, and if they made use of that
grace continuously they would steadily
advance towards perfection. He urged
them,in order to preserve this grace, to
have continual resort to prayer, and to
pray well. He told them to be true to
the Church. There was nothing more
hateful in the sight of God than a bad
Catholic. He hoped none of them
would ever be such, but that they would
always remain true followers of Christ.
They should continue to study their
faith and make themselves strong in
the knowledge of it. Nowadays re-
ligion was made little of on all sides,
and it required defenders. There

dignified language and expressive of It
filial affection and loyalty. In reply ]!
His Lordship said it was not necessary
to read an address in order to make |1

knew he was, because a priest or Bishop
was alwayswelcometo aCatholie parish
He thanked them for their gencrous |!
welcome and for the reception of the
cay before.

1
«

He perceived that the ‘l

warm, and that there was an entire | !
unity of sentiment between pastor and | §
people.  He also warmly eulogized the | v
pastor and the teachers in the pavish |1
for the excellent training they had '
given the childeen.  He complimented | |
the people on their beautiful churcht
and handsome grounds, and was de- | ¥
lighted that it was out of debt. It was

1

the diocese,  He was glad they had so
ood a priest and he so good a people.
On Monday morning he proceeded to
Logan, and was met at Dornholm by
the parishioners and conducted to the
beautitul frame church about two miles
north.
tered confirmation to about thirty can
didates, and then preached a short ser-
mon to the children and the congrega
tion Narz,
, o _

A HISTORIC SKETCH.

ST, MARY'S COLLEGE, BLAIRS,

Aberdeen Free Press,
The Catholic Bishaps of Scotland  have
now finally decided to erect a new college
at Blairs fo take the place of the present
institution, the accomodation provided in
which has for some years heen found alto
gether inadequate to meet the requirements,
St. Mary's w orviginally intended  to
accommodate fitty studemts, but since the
college was  established  the number of
students has gone on inereasing, and last
ar, for instance, upwards of seventy were |
A PYRIIVE Wi

ttendance, Besides, the facilities for
aching, suitable enough for the time at
which they were arranged, are now some
what behind the age. The plans of the
new building have not vet received final |
sanction, but generally it may be indicated
that the new college ‘will be erected on a
convenient site on the rising ground to the
sonth-west of the present building : that it
will be in the form of three sides of a square,
the front facing the Dee: and that the
material used in its construction will he
granite. It will provide accommodation for
one hundred stadents, in addition to guarters
for the rector and professors, and there will |
be an excellent series of classrooms and |
laboratories. At present there is a chapel |
seated for one hundred worshippers attached
to the old building, but it is proposed in i
course of time to erect a new chapel in
connection with the new college,  The |
cutting of the first sod for the foundations
of the new building will take place on Sth
September, on which date it may be men
tioned, the DBlairs Society, of past and
present students,  hold  their annual re
union at the college.  The total cost of the
new scheme will be about £20,000,  In view
of this new departure, it may be interesting
to grive some particulars connected with the
history of the present institution,

The estate of Blairs is sitnated  amid
beantiful surroundings in  the parish  of
Marvenlter, Kincarlinshire, having for its
northern boundary the river Dee. 1t ex
tends to about 1,040 acres, and the rent roll
amonnts to about £1,000,  Itis easy of access,
heing only six miies south-west of Aberdeen,
from which omnibuses run daily, and two
miles from Cults railway station.  Its first
known possessors were the Knights Tem-
lars, who received the whole parish of
Marveulter as an estate from William the |
Lion 1187. This military Order continued |
in possession of the estates until about 1320, |
when the Order having been suppressed |
by the Pope, King Robert the Bruce'
handed them over to the rival Order of the
Knights of St. John of Jerusalem, now
called the Kuights of Malta, who retained |
them till they were finally disposed of to
the Menzies family, the Irvines of King-
sausie, and the Cellisons previous to 1548,
when the Knights left the parish altogether.
From the Kuights of St. John, then, the
estate of Dlairs was, along with other
Janded property, by charter, bearing date
15th July, 1535, acquired by Gilbert Menzies,
then laird of Findon, and Provost of Aber
deen, into the possession of whose family
the estate u!] Pitfodels  subsequently

wsed by the marriage of his eldest son

'homas with the heiress to that property.
For a limited time, about the end of the
sixteenth century, Blairs appears to have
been in the possession of a family bearing |
the name of arvey, but it reverted
into the hands of the Menzies famil
who continued to hold it down to 1827,
when John Menzies, the last of the
race, who died at Edinburgh, a widower, in |
1813, at the advanced age of eighty-seven |
vears, conveyed the mansion house and lands |
of Blairs to the Catholic bishops of Scotland
for the purpose of establishing a college ** to
educate and train for the priesthood those
who may feel themselves called on to dedi-
cate themselves to God and the salvation of
souls as clergymen on the Scottish Mission.”
The mansion house was an exceedingly plain
and unattractive building, erected in the |
early part of the century by the late Mr. |
Menz and beautifully situated, about a |
hundred yards distant” from the Deeside
Road. Extensive structural alterations were
carried out in, and additions made to, the
house, and it was formally opened as St
Mary's College on 2nd June, 1520, Bishop
Paterson, a native of Enzie, whose death
oceurred with tragic suddenness in Dundee
in 1831 in the vestry of a church there imme-
diately after he had preached, was a great
friend of Mr. Menzies, and it was chiefly
throngh his instrumentality that the two
Catholic seminaries, which had previously
existed at ;\nluh yrties, near Inverurie, and at
Lismore, an island near Oban (the latter be-
ing for Highland students), were united into
one respectable college at Blairs, which, it
may bs noted, was, until quite recently,
when a new college was opened at (ilasgow,
the only established college in connection
with the Catholic Church in Scotland. The
endowments of Aquhorties were added to
those of Blairs, while the Lismore property
was sold, and the proceeds also applied to
the new college. The work of superintend-
ing the erection of the additional buildings
at Blairs was entrusted by Bishop Paterson
to Rev. Charles Gordon, Aberdeen, who
faithfully discharged the important duty.
The first principual of St. Mary's was Rev,
Alexander Badenoch ; then came Rev. John
) p, who died at the age of eighty-eight
vears in 1860, Lhaving been succeeded in the
yrincipalship by Dr. Macperson in 1847,
Vext in order was Very Rev, I'. Jos, (
who retired in the end of last v
having held the office for twenty-five years,

< &

were  many who wished to
know about the Church and what
it teaches, and perhaps they might
sometime in the future be of benefit
to some poor soul hungering for the
truth  His Lordship then dwelt on the
seven great gi of the Holy Ghost,
giving a short explanation of ecach,
and closed by administering the pledge
of total abstinence to the boys until
the completion of their twenty-first
year.

Rev. Father O'Neill, on behalf of
himself and his people, then read a
cordial address of welcome to His Lord-

Catholicism, we might infer that he
L

ship, which was couched in chaste and

{ the occasion being marked by his being pre
sented with an address and a purse of 200
guineas. Mr, Grant was followed by Very
Rev. .Tmeas Chisholm, late of Bauff, the
we-<ent rector, whose protessors are Revs,
k\'illium Shaw (viee-rector), Robert Fraser,
D. D., and P, Green, and Mr. Walsh
Students are received on  bur-es, and
as  boarders. The courso of  educa
tion comprises all  that s usually

| taught in colleges,  While the whole

theological course can be completed at Blairs,
the students usually, on acdount of the pleni
tude of vacancies, proceed for the purpose of
finishing their students to the Scots Colleges
at Rome or Valladolid (im Spain), or to the

College of St. Sulpice in Paris.  Youths not

intended for the priesthood are now received

for their education at the establishment, but
students are not admitted ‘before renc‘xing

either passed in the sixthost
sutisfactorily sto

him feel that he was welcome.  He | alent to tha

are natives of the country have passed the

students

S s 4 . . L
faith of the people was strong and since the College was established have boen

John 8harp who was Rector, and who died at

was procurator from 18)2 to 1801

a credit, not only to the' parish, but to | may'be suppesed, the house of Menzies, such
the custodian of Catholic property in the
troubled times that followed the downtull of
the Chureh <
colloction i<
Neots, one of three genuine paintings of the
Queen in her execution di

Here, after Mass, he adminis- | Castle. The late My

other.

fout of its frame, rolled up, and concealed

| black dress trimmed with dark brown fur,
| and she wears a large rull and a white cap,
while a long white veil hangs from her

t Shrewshury

| llament, the horrible sentence of decapitation

{ Beaion, Of these, we learn from the same
! gource. that the l=te Bishop Kyle wrote

|
heir twelfth year, and they must hring with
hem a certificate showing that they have
wlard, or have
wloanexa i
nd secular knowled gz
t required in that standavd. It
oo added that almo-t all the elergy
connected  with the Catholie Church who

s knowled e

irst vears of their lives as  ecclesiastical
under  St, Mary’ voof,  The
yroperty is managed by a procurator, and
hose who have held that important of

fev, James Sharp, elder brother of the

he College in 1837 1 Rov, Donald Carmichacl,
vho held office from 1837 to 1852, when he
retived, dying in 1834 at Peterhoad, wheve he
wmd charge of the small congrogation there
it that time ; and Rev, Andrew Fleming, wh
a period of
hirty nine years— when he vetived in Sept,,
and now resides in Aberdeen,

Blairs has a peculiar interest as the home of
nany relies ot pre-Reformation times,  As

stronghold of the faith, was often made

rhaps the gem of the Blairs
portrait of Mary Queen of

, dnmother ot
which is in the Roval collection at Windsor
Charles Elphinstone
Dalrymple, who was anexpert in the subject,
considered the Blairs picture the better of
the two; indeed, he thought the Windsor
picture was a mere elaborated copy from the
Subsequent information bears out Mr,
Dalrymple’s conjecture,  Rev, Charles Goy
don, a priest who died in Aberdeen in 1855,
perfectly remembered that while he was a
student at Douai, about 17885 or 1780, King
George L1, sent an artist over to the College
there who painted a copy of the portrait now
in Blairs tor Windsor Castle. The copy, it
may be lded, is rded  as  being
altogother  an inferior  production,  The
Blairs picture, which was exhibited at the
Archawological Exhibition in Aberdeen in
1859, at the Stuart Exhibition in London in
18=4, and in the Stuart collection at the recent
international  Exhibition in Glasgow, was
originally the property of Joannes Kennedy
and Elizabeth Cuarle, the Queen’s two muids
of honor who attended her on the scatiold,
and it was bequeathed to the Scots Collegze of
Donai by Mrs. Curle’s son, who was long
supertor of that institution,  On the hreaking
out of the French Revolution it was taken

in the chimney of the Refoctory,
the fireplace being  built  up.  The
whole community— superiors and students

assisted in concealing it,  In I8HL twenty
one years later, it was deposited in the Eny
lish “Benedictine Convent of Paris, until it
was brought to Blairs by Bishop Paterson.
The picture, which has been minutely des
eribed by Mr. George Sharp, divector of the
National Portrait Gallery, South Kensington,
in his **Authentic Portraits of Mary Queen
of Neots,” displays a whole length life size,
standing figure of the Queen holding a eruci
fix in the right hand, and in the left hand a
l\l:l}'l'l' book bound in vellum, with one finger
yotween its leaves : the ribbons intended to
fasten the book are blue.  She is dressed in a

shonlder to the ground.  On the right of the
figure is a rvepresentation in small figures
shiowing the Queen kneeling at the block, her
neek bleeding from a blow ot the axe, which
the executioner is to let fall again,  Behind
the scaffold stand the Earls of Kent and
and behind the large figure of
the Queen stand the two maids of honor,
lamenting the fate of their mistress. In Mr.
John A, Henderson’s ** Annals of Lower
Deeside,” the translations of the three Latin
inscriptions on the portrait are given as
follows :

(1) Mary, Queen of Scotland. Dowager Queen
of rrance, truly lesitimate Sovereign of the
Kingdoms of England and Ireland, mother of
James, Kinrof Goeat Brituin, oppressed by her
own subjects, in the year 103, with the hope
and expectation of aid promised by her cousin,
Elizabeth, reigning in England went thither,
and there, contrary to the Law of Nations, and
the faith of a promise, being retained captive
after nineteen years of imprisonment on
aceount of religion, by the pertidy of the same
Slizabeth and the cruelty of the English Par

heing passec upon her, is delivered up to death,
and on the 12th of the Kalends of March-such
an example being unheard of —she is beheaded
by a vile and abject executioner in the forty
fifth year of her age and reign.

(2) In presence of the Commissioners and
Ministers of Queen Elizabeth, the executioner
strikes with his axe the most serene Queen, the
daunghter, wife, and mother of Kings, and after
a first and second blow by which she was bar
barously wounded, at the third cuts off her
head.

(3) While she lived the chief vare
foundress of the Scotch College (Douai . thus
the once most Hourishing Queen of France and
Scotland ascends the fatal scaffold, with un
conquered but pious mind, upbraids tyranny
and pertidy, professes the Catholic faith, and
publiely and plainly professes that she always
was and i+ a xlﬂnglm-rufl!u- Roman Church

The paintings also include another portrait of
Mary, threequarter size, and one of Cardinal

and

Of the sma'lsr picture of Queen Mary, I have
heard no history : but from its fusceription and
sarance I am inclinved to think that it must
been puinted when Mary was a you
in France, hefore the first of her marri:
that harsh and inartistic as is its execution, 1
look upon itas a real original, and perhaps the
only one in existence. We have noaccount of
the artist by whom, or the time when, the pic
ture of Cardinal Beaton was done. 1t was pre
gerved from time immemorial in the S ots
College at Rome, down to the invasion of that
city by the French in 1795 It was then sold
for a tritle, purchased off a stand in the street
by a Scoteh artist of the name of Morrison,
and restored by him to Abbe Macpherson, late
rector of the College, who had known it as part
of the college property. and by him hroaght to
Blairs. Of the excellence of its exscution as a
work of art there can be no doubt. There may
also be mentioned portraits of the Chevalier S..
George, Prince Charles Edward, the Cardinal
Duke of York. and of several Scotch Bishops.
That of the Chevalier is perhapethe finest work
of art in the collection. The library at Blairs
containa s me 156,000 volumes, It divides itself
into three portions—First, the library of the
famous Scots Collee in Parls, sent to Scotland,
in 1824, and Jlocated at Blaira five years
later ; second, the library of the Scots Col
lege in Rome, sent to this country
by the Abbe M'Pherson, the Rector,
aiter the Pope’s return to Rome in 1815 and,
third, the library of Mr. N , who estab
lished the college. Mr..J.
to the Antiquary some y ago, desceribec
the library—which he cursorily examined - as
““a priceless and unexplored field.” Among the
gems in the collection are a beautiful specimen
of Archbishop Hamilton's Catechism, St
Andrews, 1552 : a fine copy of Boeee's “Historia
Scotornm,” embellished with the arms of Arch
bishop Beaton of Glasgow, whose library was
bequeathed to the Scots College in Paris
Hayes' Bible, 1674, the glft of James 11
to the rl of Middleton, whose family
register it containg in hilograph:* Missale
Romanum,” 1684, The last mentioned was
formerly the property of Maria D'Este, Queen
of James 11, of England, and contains this in
scription in the handwriting of Lewis Innes,
reotor of the Scots College in Paris: **Thisg
missal was used for several years by the Queen
my Royal Mistris of ever blessed memory, I
Innesse. .7 Among the manuseripts is a
peautiful illuminated Book of Hours, entitled
“Heures d’Anne de Bretagne,” a sinall quarto
in vellum, written in Gothie characters, and
full of fine miniature painting, said to have
heen the work of the ehapiain of Anne, Duchess
of Brittany, a grand-danghter of James 1. of
Seotland, - Ann was the wife of two Kings of
France, Uharles VITI and Louis XTT. Blairs
also pos=esses o manuseript walter which be
longed to Mary Beaton, one of the Queen's four
Maries, an additional interest attaching to the
volu from the fact that Her Majesty had in

8oy her name on the first page, * Mariam
Stu,” the surname being unfinished. Another

manuseript is a transladon by Lord Maitland
of three books of the Aineid, with an elaborate
and lengthy dedication, dated 1591, 10 Maria
D'Este. 1t should be mentioned that the hooks
and manuscripts are in an excellent state of
preservation. )

The history of St. Mary's Collexe, Blairs,
forms a very interesting chapter in the annals

some form or other, in unbroken line since its
foundation Fhis tact 15 due to the allegianee
to the Chureh of the eat family of Menzies,
we herofe strogele during many generations
until the thine when re
erance no move demanded the saerd
e individaal tor hisfaith he twmily,
completely vanished, but their his
s continued fothe college which the last
e race endowed at Blairs he Menzies of
lels were a bram M tes’ of
I'he family is
inally  called
he tirst we

Menners,

< sened

) wland to

( m to the Seot
death garet, the
he  Pitfodels  braneh

kept up correspondence

with the original honse
till the end ot the seventeenth century, when
they appeared to have ceased to have had much
communication with each other; in 1IN the
L tormal family visit to Castle

Menzies. The Pitfodels family first came to
Maryculter on acquiring the property of Hiairs
I 1085, and they atterwards acquired the whole
western piart of the parish, which is now held
by Mr. Gordon of Marycalter, and Mr. Kinloch
f Ashentilly a portion of the parish, about
Jodacres in extent which the last laird sold wo
Colonel Willlam Gordon of Fyvie in 1800 for

L0 he vesidence of the family was not at
Blairs, but at the old Preceptory of the Knights
Pemplars f N lohn, part of
which is as part of Maryeulter
Hous | the Preceptory was
erected by the Templars about 1187, when they
came into possession of the lands. At the time
when the Koightsof St. John lett the parish in
1518 there were residing here two Polwarths, a
Douglas, two Wedderburns, an Inglis, and a
chaplain named Nicolson, none ot whom re

mained, The history of the Menz family has
an foterest quite apart from ecelesiastivism
I'he early history ot Aberdeen is intimately
bound up with the history of the family,
which for two centuries may be said to have
sharved with a few other families, such as the
Collisons, the dorection of the city's affairs. So
sago as 1ize aomember of the family, as a
burgess of Aberdeen, became one of the host

s to Englaud for the payment of the 4 omn
on the release ot James Fwo yvears later an

other member of the house, bearing the tradi
thonal family Chiristian name of Gilbert, became
P'rovost of the braif toun —a position held no
fewer than twenty eight times by members of
the family during the succeeding two centuries
I'hie story of the Menzies family, evenio minia
ture, would occupy far more space than the
limits of such an article as the present can
afford Sueflice it to say that the family ex
tended their power beyvond mere civie atfairs
'hey becmme potentates in the county, and
sometimes figured in the great national events
of the The kKeynote of their his
tory wi adherence to the Church
of Rome and to succeeding Rovalist canses

The family reached its  greatest  glory
and  its greatest  suffering  in Gilbert,
who suceeeded  to the estates in 6k

I'he great Civil War, in which Aberdeen played
g0 fmportant a part, played havoe with this
gentleman and his tortunes,  Mis * apostacie,”
which was a cause of great disgust to the Pres

terians, entailed on him all sorts of sufferings

His estates were pillaged by succeeding Coven

anting armies.  He fled time after time out of
the country A series of great personal griefs
overtook him, for. in 1948, his wite, who was a
daughter of the Karl of Southerland, his son,
and two daughters were drowned, along with
many members of the Scottish nobility off the
Dutch coast while escaping to Flanders, and
two years later his eldest son, who was Mont

vose's standard bearver fn the 11 fated fight at
Invercharron, was slain, though his life would
have been saved had be not refused to give up
his colors. Toe Laird himself was ostracised
by his Preshyterian fellow citizens, but, never

theless, he never wavered trom his Church

With his death, the family lost their prestige
A8 Cily magnates For two centuries they
lived quictly at Pitfolels, now and again taking
part in some such canses as the ) white rebel

lon I'he last of the tamily was, as has been
stated, John, who died in his eighty seventh
year in i8S He wrote an appropriate finis to
the story of his house hy making over the
mansion bouse and laods of Blairs to the Church
with which his predecessors had been 8o in

timately connected for hundreds of  years,
Another portion of the estate, Charlestown,
went to the Ursaline Convent of St. Margaret's,
Edinhurgh. while the bulk of his fortune also
went to the Choreh
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DIOCESE OF HAMILTON.

PARISIL OF FREELTON

A correspondent of the Hamilton
Times says that last Saturday Right
Rev. Dr. Dowling, accompanied by
his secretary, Father McekEvay, paid a
pastoral visit to Freelton for the
purpose of administering the sacra-
ment of confirmation on the following
Sunday. It will be remembered that
Bishop Dowling visited Freelton early
in the spring and conseerated the
beautiful  Church of our Lady of
Lourdes, which, through the zeal of
pastor and people, lately been
pushed on to completion. I'reelton
Catholic Church is one of the hand-
somest  ecclesiastical edifices in the
diocese, being  characterized by a
proportion of form, artistic beauty of
design  and  completeness of finish
rarely found in even the finest of our
city churchas. Great praise indeed
is due Messrs. Downey, Davidson,
McAstocker and McCarthy, to whose
skill and judgment the construction
of this handsome church edifice i3 due.
Interesting  as was the ceremony
attending  the cons ation  of  the
church, the administration of the
sacrament of confirmation last Sunday
was of far higher and more sacred
import. It was the consecration of
the living temple of the soul, pure
and spotless, to the spirit and service
of God and the putting on of the full
avmor of Christian  knighthood in
warfare with sin. At half-past 10
o'clock solemn high Mass was sung,
coram episcopo ; Rev. Pather O'Lisary
being celebrant.  Mass  concluded.
His Lordship examined the confirm
ants to the number of seventy, in the
catechism, subjecting themto a running
fire of trying questions calculated to
elicit from them answers for the faith
that is in them. At the close of the
examination  Bishop Dowling ad-
dressed the children, explaning to
them in clear and eloquent terms the
sacrament they were about to receive.
At the close of the confirmation the
Bishop administered the pledge to the
children, which they promised to keep
until they reach the age of twenty-
one.

-

The Secretary of State for the Vati
can  has received information from
Holland that the conversion to Catho
licity in that country had numbered
cighty during the last six months.
The Government of Holland has, more
over, established the semi-ofticial rela
tions with the holy See, and has given
remission for several Catholie schooss
to be opened at Aja.

Rev. Father Yarback, the Syro-
Marionite priest, ordained by Arch-
bishop Corrigan seventeen or eighicen
months ago, is in Minneapolis, Minn.,
attending to the spivitual wants of his
countrymen, one hundred of whom are
in the parish of the Immaculate Con-
ception, of that city

Mr. Mare F. Vallette, of Brooklyn,

of the Catholics of the north Its chief
interest centres in the fact that itisone of the
few spots in the north-east corner of Scotland
where the Cutholic Church has held its own, in

is engaged in writing a history of the
Church of America from 1566 to thes
| Third Plenary Council,
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